

Sameh Khalatbari

16 Parkridge Ct.

El Sobrante, California 94803

United States · (408) 410-3646 · sameh.khalatbari@gmail.com

Fully Work Authorized · No Visa Sponsorship Required · Open to relocation

<http://www.samehkhalatbari.com>

<http://ir.linkedin.com/in/samehkhalatbari>

Objective

Seasoned Graphic Designer with 15 years extensive experience in both digital and analogue media. My experience in traditional artwork, complemented by my contemporary style, and elevated by digital media usage has given me a flexibility to be able to join any environment and bring on the value to the table.

Skills

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe InDesign
- Adobe Dreamweaver
- Microsoft Office Suite (Word, Excel, PowerPoint)
- Keynote
- Web Design (HTML5, CSS, PHP / WordPress)
- Google Suite
- Mac Os
- MS Window
- Color System
- Composition
- Typography
- Layout
- Painting
- Drawing
- Book Illustrator
- Email Design
- Cover Design

Experience

Bull's Glass and Screen Center (Construction Company) / San Jose, California March 2014 – Present
Construction company that provides glass based materials in bay area.

- Senior Graphic Designer and Illustrator
 - Designed and produced marketing materials including logos, flyers, offering memoranda, e-mail blasts, invitations, announcements, presentation boards, Catalogue, Business Forms, Booklet, business essentials, banner, signs.
 - Searched, Manipulated, Edited and formatted photo and stock images for marketing materials
 - Event management
 - Web design, Social Media Management
 - Reviewed final artwork, color and press proofs to adherence to established standards for color and print quality
 - Conceptualized and implemented design Solutions

Iranian- American Women Foundation (NGO) / Irvine, California September 2014 – Present
Non Profit NGO to gather professional women from all around the US

- Graphic Designer and Illustrator
 - Handled print Graphic Material such as Flyers, Brochures, Catalogues
 - Complete development of specific project from concept through design for events

Voice of women for Change (NGO) / San Jose, California August 2016 – Present
Non Profit NGO to spread women's Right

- Graphic Designer
 - Web Design and Web developing

Wells Arm Literary / New York city, New York August 2016 – Present
Children book publisher

- Illustrator
 - Children book Illustration
 - <http://www.wellsarms.com/samehkhalatbari>

Payam Javan Corporation (Magazine)/ Campbell, California
Iranian-American Magazine

January 2014 – March 2014

- Graphic Designer and Illustrator
 - Handling print Graphic Adds, Layout and cover design
 - Createed creative concept and template

Rira Creative communications (Advertising & Marketing Agency) / Tehran, Iran Sep 2009 - Oct 2010
Advertising & Marketing Agency

- Advertisement specialist
 - Handling print Graphics, Customize artworks for enterprises
 - Prepared pre-press materials to outside printers
 - Conceptualized and implemented design solutions
 - Searched, Manipulated, Edited and formatted photo and stock images for marketing materials
 - Involved in all stage of design from concept to production
 - Client briefings & Client Presentation

Miri Art studio(Advertising & Marketing Agency) / Tehran, Iran
Advertising & Marketing Agency

March 2001- September 2009

- Graphic Designer
 - Handling print Graphics Such as Branding Corporate Identity, Catalogues, Brochures, Flyers, and etc.
 - Prepared pre-press materials to outside printers
 - Develop creative solutions to meet the client's needs from concept to production

Teaching Experience

- Lecturer in University of Applied Science and Technology (2010 - 2013), Tehran Branch, Department of Illustration and Graphic Design- principal of visual arts, drawing, illustration, principal of color- Tehran, Iran
- Teaching painting and Drawing (2005- 2014) in my Personal studio

Education

- Art and Architecture of Azad University – Tehran , Iran 2010 – 2012
One of the best Art School in Iran, Delivering high quality Art programs
M.F.A in Graphic design/Illustration - OCGPA: 3.9 - Title of dissertation: Fantasy in folk tales' illustration
- Payam Noor University 2000 – 2003
Top-Rated university for Business Management since 1990; Known for professors' dedications to teaching
M.S in Business management - OCGPA: 3.8

Certifications & Awards

- Higher certificate in Computer Graphic Design, Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Offset Print.
- Higher certificate in Computer Aided Design and Drafting, Cavendish College London.
- Higher certificate in Interior and Architectural Design, Cavendish College London.
- Higher national certificate of Persian Carpet designing (style of Iranian Traditional Painting), Iran's national cultural heritage.
- Higher national certificate of Illumination (style of Iranian Traditional Painting), Iran's national cultural heritage.
- Higher national certificate of Miniature (style of Iranian Traditional Painting), Iran's national cultural heritage.
- Granted "Alien of extraordinary ability artist's visa (O1)", 2013.
- Selective on the 2012 Figurative Almanac "Sooreh Mehr Publication".
- Selective on the 2012 Illustration book " Yassavoli Publication".
Published on the 2011 Illustration book " Naghsh man 1"- Peykareh Publication.

Exhibitions & Festivals

- Group Exhibitions:
 - 2016, "Vision: An Artist's Perspective", Kaleid Art Gallery, San Jose, United States.
 - 2016, "Mirror Holder of History", Illustration Exhibition, Tehran Gallery, University of Tehran, College of Fine art, Tehran, Iran.
 - 2015, "Face2015", New Media Art, The Internet of Nothing", at SOS Indiebio, San Francisco, United States.
 - 2015, New media art show, "FACE2015, The Internet of Nothing", at Rose Art Room, Los Angeles, United states.
 - 2015, " Face2015", New Media Art, The Internet of Nothing", at PELATOON Kunsthalle, Berlin, Germany.
 - 2015, " illustration exhibition", Pardis Art Gallery, Iranian Art Museum & Garden, Tehran, Iran.
 - 2015, "Once Upon Time 2", Painting Exhibition, SOMAcentral, J.P. Morgan & Chase Building, San Francisco, CA, United States.
 - 2014, "FACE2014", a.Muse Gallery, San Francisco, California, United States.
 - 2013, 6th Tehran International Biannual of Illustration, Saba Cultural-Art Complex, Tehran, Iran.
 - 2012, " illustration exhibition", Saey cultural center, Tehran, Iran.
 - 2010, "The 3rd Fajr International Festival of Visual Arts", Saba Cultural-Art Complex, Tehran, Iran.
 - 2007, Behzad Art Gallery, Tehran, Iran.
 - 2006, "The 6th Iranian traditional painting biennial", Museum of contemporary art, Tehran, Iran.
 - 2002, "The 5th Iranian traditional painting biennial", Niavaran cultural center, Tehran, Iran.
 - 2000, "The 4th Iranian traditional painting biennial", Museum of contemporary art, Tehran, Iran.
 - 1998, "Norouz Ghadir", Bahman cultural center, Tehran, Iran
- Individual Exhibitions
 - 2014, "Once upon a time", Painting Exhibition, Seyhoun Gallery, Los Angeles, California, United States.
 - 2011, "Once upon a time", Atashzad Art Gallery, Tehran, Iran.
 - 2009, "Tulips", Atashzad Art Gallery, Tehran, Iran.
 - 2007, "Dubai summer surprises (DSS 2007)", Dubai, United Arab Emirate.
 - 2007, "Oil color painting", Mani Art Gallery, Tehran, Iran.
 - 2005, Fine handworks of "Illumination" and "Flower and Bird", Seyhoun Art Gallery, Tehran, Iran.

Organization

- Associate Member of "Society of Illustrators", New York, United States. (2014- Present)
- Connecting Member of " Iranian- American Women Foundation", Los Angeles, United States. (2014-Present)
- Full Member of "Society of Children's Book Writers and Illustrators", San Francisco, United States. (2016-Present)

Publications

- "The Wisdom of Yaqui The Bear", Casita Press, 2015, United States.
Illustrator: Sameh Khalatbari, Author: Harris Tobias
<https://www.createpace.com/5272460>
<https://www.amazon.com/dp/B00SK4A968>

Researches/ Presentations

- "Create Contemporary Art with iPad Pro", sameh khalatbari, Apple, San Francisco, May 2016
- "Recreation of Paul Klee painting", sameh khalatbari, Tehran, Iran, November 2011
- "Harold Rudolf Foster and his works", sameh khalatbari, Tehran, Iran, October 2011
- "Modernism in poetry in 40 decade", sameh khalatbari, Tehran, Iran, June 2011
- "Manafe-ol-Heyvan the great book of Il-khanate", sameh khalatbari, Tehran, Iran, March 2010
- "Prophet Mani", sameh khalatbari soltani, Tehran, Iran, december 2010
- "The Arzhang", sameh khalatbari soltani, Tehran, Iran, October 2010

Resources and documents will be furnished upon request.